
:r,ilRdlE {r%ryq Tfwnii
(i:f+t; qR-..lF.{ ,irz rr-rqr.i q=nq, ''+IF-d .{T+rr)

h]:ational Flighrvays Authority of India
(l\4irristry of Roacl Tr'ansporl ancl l-lig[-rr^.,ays, Govt. of India)

I'JHAI Flli-.ljiriirrl; llot.isel.lo. l,RislrikeshSat.ian,i,harrrti l(Lrtia,Chal<liarShirlria-1 71005,HP
Errrail: lrrlpiLtsl-ririrla0)rrfrai org; lrrllriirsfrirril.:t!)grtrail,.rort-r I Phurre: 01.77 26j33IB

1 1 01 5 t 3 l2O22t F or est/S-D/Pl U-SML/ 6 3
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Himachal Pradesh.

3

The DivisionAI Forest Officer,
Shimla (Urban) Forest Division,
Himachal Pradesh.

Sub: Diversion of 19.1788 ha of forest land in favour of NHAI for diversion of additional
forest land requirement for four laning of NH-05 from Shakral Vittage to Dhatti

Section (Shimta Bypass Package-ll from Kms 146+300 to 156+560 and Shimla

Connectivity from Kms 0+000 to 0+725 for Design length -10.985) in atready
approved FCA case of the entire Section from Kaithtighat to Dha[ti, within the
jurisdiction 'of Shiml.a and Shimta (MC) Forest Division. Distt. Shimta, Himachal
Pradesh. (Ontine Proposal No. FPlHP/Road/ 154973 | 2022)'

Ref: EDS raised by Integrated Regional Office vide Letter,No. FCIHPC/06/181/2027
dated 03.04.202s

Sir,

Kindty refer to the observations raised by the Integrated Regional Office, Shimta
vide their [etter under reference for the subject forest proposat. The point-wise
comptiance to the observations is hereby submitted in the tabte below.

sr.

No
Observations of IRO Compliance

1

It has been observed from reply that 4.8613 ha

unused area of already approved alignment

( Proposal n u mbe r FP/H P/Road/9 295 1201 5) has bee n

handed over to concerned DFO. However, slrch

proposal of surrendering unused land due to change

in Layout of dlready approved alignment is not

received in lRO, Shimla so far. User Agency (NHAI)

instead of submitting proposal for change in Layout

and area revision in already approved case, has

submitted a new proposal for diversion of land due to

change in alignment. Therefore, State Government

may provide comments in this regard. Further,

revision in the area/Layout Plan etc. in already

approved alignment in the proposal number

FP/HP/Road/929512015 in which 40.3 ha forest land

diversion has already been diverted is required to be

carried out.

DFO Shimla is requested to share the

information of surrendering unused forest land of

4.8613 Ha. due to change in alignment of

already approvecl alignment with IRO Shimla as

early as possible.

The matter of already approved 40.3 ha. of

forest land of the earlier alignment and additional

requirement of forest in the present case was

discussed with DFO Shimla prior to initiation of

new Forest Proposal. A new proposal for the

both the packages were uploaded online,

accordingly in year 2022.

Further revision in the area in the already

approved alignment in the proposal of 40.3 Ha.

forest land already diveded is not required since

it is already approved, however in case its
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National Highways Authority of Ind.ia
(Ministry of Road Transpor[ and Highways, Govt. of India)

NHAI plU -Shimla, House No. 1, Rishikesh Sadan, Shanti l(utia, Chakkar Shirnla-171005, H.P.

Emaif : pdpiushi nrla@ nlrai.org; pdpir-rsh i rnla@gniail,com I Plrone: OI77 -2633318

sl.

No
Observations of IRO Compliance

absolutely necessary separate proposal will be

initiated and same may be delinked.

2

Revised KML file has been uploaded; however, polygon

of already approved alignment and non-forest part has

been removed from KML file. Therefore, complete KML

file with proposed alignment (Proposal number

FP/HP/ROAD115492312022) and already approved

alig nme nt (Proposal number FPi H P/Road/9295 12015)

whether in forest land or in non-forest land is required to

be uploaded.

In the revised KML, only tunnel components

were added and the forest polygons were

revised to match the diversion area.

However, KML file of already . approved

alignment as uploaded in Proposal number

FP/HP/Road/929512015 is also uploaded with

the proposed alignment as desired.

J

In DSS analysis of revised KML file of diversion area,

area calculated is 19.08 ha. However, proposed area is

19.1788 ha. Therefore, same may be reviewed and

revised KML file with correct area figures may be

uploaded again,

The difference in the proposed DA and

calculated area is only 0.0988 ha and this

mismatch usually occurs during digitization of

the revenue records. Usually an error of t5%

occurs during digitization which is acceptable

whereas here it is around -0.5%.

4

Since NPV bill has been revised from Open category to

Dense Forest category, therefore, vegetation density of

proposed diversion area falling under Shimla Forest

Division is also reouired to be revised in Part-ll.

Pertains to DFO office.

6

Chainage wise, Khasra number wise, component wise,

forest and non-forest area wise information of proposed

project including length, width and dimensions of all

components in tabulated form was sought. However,

khasra number wise detail of Road and Muck Dumping

component is not provided.

Chainage wise, Khasra number wise details

including length & width of forest area of road

& muck dumping component is p.rovided in

Enclosure-1

o

Clarification with supporting documents regarding

variation in proposed width of RoW from 29.48 m to

142.0 meter was sought. In reply, excerpt from manual

of Specifications and Standards for Four Laning of

Highways is provided in which width of RoW for

Highways is mentioned as 60m. lt has also been

mentioned that Authority would acquire the additional

land required as per the Schedule B. Schedule B is not

provided. Therefore, proper justification wide range of

PROW with supporting documents is required to be

submitted.

In continuation to earlier reply submitted,

please {ind enclosed herewith schedule-B

clause 2.4 indicating Chainage wise PROW

details attached as Enclosure-2

t

In reply to query no. 7, enumeration list of trees standing

in Private land has been provided. However as desired,

Khasra number wise enumeration list of proposed

Pertains to DFO office.



Er-{frq RTSq rrqqFt qftpno1
llre+ rfizel =ir-r lqqri tr{r+rq, qrr tr-fi[r)

National Highways Authority of India
(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Govt. of India)

t!llAl PIU -Shimla; l-louse I'Jo. 1, Rishikesh Sadan,.Shanti l(utia, Chakkar Shimla-171005, H.p
Email; pdpiushimla@nhai,org; pdpiushirnla@gmail.com I phone; O\17-2633318

3. ln view of above, it is requested to take necessary action so that stage-l approval for
diversion of forest land measuring 19.1788 hectare coutd be obtained at the eartiest &

encumbrance free land could be provided to the Contractor for starting the four [aning work
in the public interest.

, , (R.A.Khural)
GM (Tech. )-cum-Project Director

NHAI, PIU-shimla

*-*

sl.

No
Observations of IRO Compliance

diversion area falling in Shimla Forest Division is not

uploaded.

8

ln reply to query no.l2,justification of dumping sites in

forest land has been provided. However, as desired

muck dumping site wise enumeration list of trees in

forest land is not provided.

Muck dumping site wise enumeration list of

trees in forest lan{is provided in Enclosure-3

I Query no. 15 is not complied satisfactorily. SIR of

Shimla Forest Division (Urban) is not uploaded.
Pertains to DFO Shimla (Urban)

10
Comments of CWLW have been provided. However,

mitigation measures are not provided.
Pertains to DFO Wildlife.

11

The status of proposed CA site UPF Banardhar with

supporting documents is not provided, whether this site

is managed by forest department and ownership of this

site is vested with Forest Department or not.

Pertains to DFO office.

12

02 CA sites (Patch no. 3-DPF Narenty C19;5ha and

Patch no. 5-DPF Narenty C17a;5ha) has been revised

with 04 ha UPF Parech and 05 ha DPF Bargal, however

Toposheet, Geo- referenced map, Land Suitability

Certificate and CA scheme of revised CA lands have not

provided.

Pertains to DFO office.

13

The proposed CA area is 37.3576. However, required

area for CA is 38.36 ha. Therefore, balance CA area

along with all required documents is required to be

uoloaded.

Pertains to DFO office.
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